
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 28, 2017 1lff 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk W 
Laura V. King, Chief of Reliability & Resource Planning, Division ofEngineerin~ ' \ ~ 
Docket No. 20160186-EI-Petition for rate increase by Gulf Power Company 

Please file the attached Gulfs Response to Staffs Inquiry - Rate Case Expense in the above 
mentioned docket file. 

Thank you 



Terri Jones 

Subjed: 
Attachments: 

FW: Follow-up to Staff's Inquiries to Gult Docket Nos. 20160186-B and 20160170-B 
9.27.17 Gulf's response to Staff's Follow-up Inquiry- Rate Case Exp.pdf 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:47 PM 
To: Laura King 
Subject: FW: Follow-up to Staff's Inquiries to Gulf; Docket Nos. 20160186-EI and 20160170-EI 

FYI. Please see that this gets in the docket file. 

From: Darnes, Melissa Ann [mailto:MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:11PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Greg Shafer; Kelley Corbari 
Subject: Follow-up to Staff's Inquiries to Gulf; Docket Nos. 20160186-EI and 20160170-EI 

Mr. Ballinger, 

Attached please find Gulf Power Company's response to Staffs follow-up question regarding the Rate Case Expenses. 

Thank you, 

Melissa Dantes 
Gulf Power Company • Admin Assistant Sr/Regulatory, Forecasting & Pricing 
Office: 850. 444.6730 • Fax: 850.444.6026 
MyGulfPower.com 
Stay connected with Gulf Power 

~~narmtm 
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~Gulf Power 

September 27, 2017 

Mr. Tom Ballinger, Director 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Rhonda J. A1exander 

RE: Follow-up to Staff's Inquiries to Gulf; Docket No. 20160186-EI and 

Docket No. 20160170-EI 

Dear Mr. Ballinger: 

Pursuant to Gulf's commitment dated March 29, 2017, made in response to 

Staff's inquiries, Gulf hereby submits its final amount of rate case expenses for 

Docket No. 20160186-EI and Docket No. 20160170-EI in the amount of 

$5,767, 143.92. 

Sincerely, 

Rhonda J. Alexander 
Regulatory, Forecasting and Pricing Manager 

md 

cc w/att: Gulf Power Company 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq., General Counsel 

Beggs & Lane 
Russell Badders, Esq. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Mr. Andrew Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting and Finance 
Mr. Gregory Shafer, Director, Division of Economics 

Ms. Kelley Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel 



Mr. Tom Ballinger, Director 
September 27, 2017 
Page2 

Office of Public Counsel 
Stephanie A. Morse 
JR Kelly 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Thomas Jernigan 
Maj. Andrew Unsicker 
Capt. Lanny Zieman 
Capt. Natalie Cepak 
Ebony Payton 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
Bradley Marshall 
Alisa Coe 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Karen Putnal 

Gardner Law Firm I Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John La Via, Ill 

Sierra Club 
DianaCsank 
Lane Johnson 

Gunster Law Firm 
Charles A. Guyton 

Richard Melson 




